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TO:   Honorable Commissioners Court 
 
FROM:  Purchasing Department 

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award Data 
 
IFB No.:   2024-349   
 
IFB TITLE:    Stone Riprap 

   
 
    2235 

 
 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement 

portal 
 

      440  Bidders viewed the IFB through Collin County’s electronic procurement 
portal 
 

          6  Bidders responded: 
 

 
• Green Dream International 
• JCL L4 Construction, LLC 
• RK-Hall, LLC 
• SiteOne Landscape Supply 
• Unique Masonry Construction Company 
• Vulcan Construction Materials LLC dba Vulcan Materials Company  

 
 

IFB No. 2024-349 is recommended per the attached documentation, the lowest and best Bidders as 
determined by Public Works  Department and the Purchasing Department. 
 
 Primary Award – Vulcan Construction Materials LLC dba Vulcan Materials Company 
 
Secondary Award – JCL L4 Construction, LLC 
 
 
 
Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any 
additional information. 
  




